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The History of 

Hampstead 

School 



…from 

Haberdashers 

To Hampstead 

Through the 

Decades… 



Haberdashers 

Askes Boys 

School  moves 

from Hoxton to 

what is now the 

West Block on 

Westbere Road.  



Earliest known photograph 1908 
with the West & North Blocks in 

the background 



Front (West) Block; North Block 1910 

 



Swimming Pool 1910 

 



School Hall (now the ILC) in 1910 



Cadet Corps 1914 

The Headmaster Mr. Wagstaff is third from the left in the middle row. 
Over 100 boys from the school lost their lives in the conflict 



South Block (old Science Block)  
opens 1930 

 



South Block 1930 
 



Officer Training Corps ILC 1939 

 



West Block bombed 1940 
 



Gym 3 & Hall (ILC 1950s…. 
 



South Gate Entrance Late 1950s 
 



1961 Haberdashers moves out as 
the Inner London Education 
Authority acquires the site for the 
new Hampstead School, one of the 
first new wave of comprehensive 
schools in London. 
 



1960s West Block 
 



1960s 
 



1960s…. 
 

The Staff Room (now Room 
15 in west Block), originally 
the Headmaster’s Office 



1960s…. 
 



“New” Block….1967 
 



“New” Block….1967 
 



1970s…. 
 



Late 1990s.. 
ILC built from 
old hall 
 





Refurbished Pool 



Sixth Form Centre 2004 



Sixth Form Centre 2004 



New Entrance 2006 





Dame 
Tamsyn 
Imison 
Building 
DTI 
2010 







East Block & Sports Hall Nov 2016 

…South Block & Outdoor Spaces June 2017 


